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U.S. Department of Justice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

  Washington, D.C. 20535  

 
  February 8, 2018 

 
MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR. 
SUITE 1203 
27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD 
CASTAIC, CA 91384  
 

FOIPA Request No.: 1392530-001 
Subject: DULLES, JOHN FOSTER 
 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 
  

Records responsive to your request were previously processed under the provisions of the 
Freedom of Information Act.  Enclosed is one CD containing 39 pages of previously processed documents 
and a copy of the Explanation of Exemptions.  This release is being provided to you at no charge.   
 

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national 
security records from the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c) 
(2006 & Supp. IV (2010).  This response is limited to those records subject to the requirements of the FOIA.  
This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that 
excluded records do, or do not, exist. 

 
For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”  

The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request.  Please use this number in all 
correspondence concerning your request. 
 

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States  
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you  
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIAonline portal by creating an account on the following web 
site:  https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home.  Your appeal must be postmarked or 
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.  
If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of 
Information Act Appeal.”  Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be 
easily identified. 
 

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information 
Services (OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov.  Alternatively, you may contact the FBI’s 
FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov.  If you submit your dispute resolution 
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.”  Please 
also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
David M. Hardy 
Section Chief, 
Record/Information 
  Dissemination Section 
Records Management Division 

Enclosure(s)  
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https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552 
 

(b)(1) (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign 

policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 

 

(b)(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 

 

(b)(3) specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the 

matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding 

or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld; 

 

(b)(4) trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 

 

(b)(5) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with 

the agency; 

 

(b)(6) personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy; 

 

(b)(7) records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records 

or information ( A ) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a 

fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, ( D ) 

could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any 

private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law 

enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence 

investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement 

investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could 

reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F ) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any 

individual; 

 

(b)(8) contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for 

the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells. 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a 

 

(d)(5) information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 

 

(j)(2) material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime 

or apprehend criminals; 

 

(k)(1) information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign 

policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 

 

(k)(2) investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or 

privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity 

would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(3) material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual  pursuant 

to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056; 

 

(k)(4) required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 

 

(k)(5) investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian 

employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished 

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(6) testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government  service 

he release of which would compromise the testing or examination process; 

 

(k)(7) material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the  person 

who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 
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RE: JOHN FOSTER DULLES 

. This memorandum is a resume of information con-
tatned in Bureau f"L1es concerning the above-capt'onea 
aividual. 

(A) Personal Bac11;ground Data 

John Foster Dulles was born on Februar 25 1 

1888~ in '1ashington 1 D. C., the son of Allen Macy and 
Edith (Foster) Dulles. 

He received a B.A. degree at Princeton University, 
in 1908, LL.B. degree, George vlashir'l-gton Untverstty 1 1911; 
and LL.D. degrees at Tufts, 1939, and Prtnce ton 1 ·1946, Wagner 
College and Northwestern University 1 1947. He studted at 
the Sorbonne tn Parts, 1908-1909. 

He mqrriea Janet Pomeroy Avery on June 26 1 19121 

ana has two children. He began the practice of law in New 
Yor'h City in 1911. He is a member of the firm~ Sullivan 
ana Cromwell; Di1·ector 1 In,ternational Nic~el Company ana Ban.ru 
of New Yor~; a Trustee 1 Roc'hefeller Foundation; Chairman 
of the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace; member 
of the New Yor11; State Ban11;tng Board; Chairman, Federal Council 
of Chrn~ches 1 Oorrunission on Just ana Durable Peace. In .addi­
tion~ Dulles in 1907 was Secretary of The Hague Peace Con­
ference. He served as a special agent, Department of State 1 

in Central knerica, 1917; Captain ana Major, U. S. Army, 
1917-1918; Assistant to Chairman 1 War Trade Boara 1 1918; 
Cou.nsel to American Commission to Negottate Peace, 1918-1919; 
member~ Reparations Commt'!fsion and Supreme Econom"Lc Council~ . 
19"1.9; Legal Ad,viser 1 Polish Plan oj Financial Stabilizatton 1 _ 

1927. Mr. Dulles has served, tn the diplomattc fie1a 1 as ~ 
Am~rican representative to the Berlin ·aebt conferences jn 
1933; member United St~tes aelegat~~~to the San Francisco ~ ~ 
Conference on World Organizatt·on 1 .1~~ · Ftrs·t Oounctl of 
Foretgn Mtnisters 1 London, 1845; a~a ·~Moscow meeting ~CLOSUR . 
of the Counctl of Foretgn Mtnt~~r& i9W:BP ·fL:2-~ ~_!j~b b- '7 
FOS :e t:{\ • .~J/J~~ JF :0 ~ 

1~. i:~ .. J.AN, 12:m{y51 liJ.itHIS MEMORANpUM ~S FOR AD.MINIST~V~~umi~ffiPR 11,1949 .. 
\l:' c ;.J " TO BE DESTROYED AFTE~TIO IS TA ~ . A~NOT SENT TO FILES ~· . ., . .· 

t & . ... a . . " " --~""" .... _______ _ -----'- ' --------
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He ts a.Presbyterian nd author of "War~ Peace 
and Change." Hts home addt.esses are listed as '12 East 9lst 
Street~ New Yor~ 28~ New York~ and Gold Spring Harbor~ Long 
Island 1 New Yorh. His bustness address is 48 Wall Street~ 
Ne.w Yor1t 5 1 New Yor1t. (Who's ffho in America~ 1948-1949) 

(B) Activities of Dulles 

Dulles~ according to Bureau files~ has been 
associated with and interested in a variety of activities. 
They are being set forth as follows: 

1) United Nations Acttvittes 

Assistant Director D. M. Ladd in a memorandum 
dated May 22 1 1945 1 concerning the San Francisco 
United Nations Conference~ advised that Mr. Tracy 
had stated 1 among other things~ that there was a press 
lea~ the day before. "Stettinius~ held a press con­
ference and started to tell the press ·some things. 
One of them, said they already had certain information 
and it was on the wire twelve mi11u.tes before. This 
aggravated Stettinius ·- very much and -he made the 
remar~ to Senator Vandenberg that he hoped tor. on-qe 
to be able to give the newspapermen information they 
had not already received. Jerome Doyle secured the 
story on this and found that it was John Foster. J] 
Dulles who gave out the information." (62-'1'?78'?-958) I( 

@e San Francisco Divtsion by letter dated June 6~ 
1945~ jurnished the Bureau informatton rec~ive. from 1, Collfidential Informant! Jon June 1 ~ 1945 he dayLIA' 
following a dtnner at whic1ihe ~nformant c_o.rr __ e_r:s.eiLw.i.-~h.l 
Dulles. Dulles advised the tnform,ant that A in his opinion"' 
there would be no permanent peace unttl the world had 
experienced two or three more wars~ and without stating 
expressly 1 he tndicated that there was a possibtltty U 
t ha t__:t.M_s_QQ.tm try AJP.OJ-".liL-ha.v.e--=t.o=g.o-t..o...J».axl!JJ,'];JfJ]fi_-. ff 

Jl.§.§Jl. .• l He said-fhat the_re could be nq J£1:~?"~.:tC!!1~1ng 
_of. the USSR untiL !JJ,..Qt;t.._C,Q.Udl..t • .r:y .. ~J~._ite~fL.£tJ?.§~Q.I.Je.tiny_ 
_oj its gove..!JE.i!ent and £9.!-!V'~.!ii .. -as ... .the_Jlr!dt .• :t§~t~~~ __ do~ 
by perm-ming_ .O.E.r,J·!!Y-P..Eli~!:?.....JQ., ... I.§"RQ.!!_,)!~/}{J!.-J.lie.JJ~.J:Jird 

I in 'tnis na:·rion. iDulles also told the ~ntormant that 

.. 

-t: b7D 

~nciallWfenaed international conferences ever since 
he was a youth and had been puzzled as to the question 
of insuring peace of the world. He stated that about 
four or ftve years ago he came to' the realization that 

I• -2-~--- -~ 
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r e 1 t g ion was the _q,.n..sJlJB..r •.• t.o-t.n.i.s._qu,.e,.s.;b.J,..o.JR.,. He sa~ d ~ 
tnaf in an atheistic system1 the state was aggrandtzec1 
ana this consequently led to trouble in the suppression 
of individual rights. He saic1 that there must b~ re-
o o gn i ze c1 a 1 aw w]J ~PE--WJl$-$_U pe,r,,.."f,.o,r-=t o.-tJl-.ar.t.,...of-tJile,_n.,aiiP n. 
A""ft-e-r---aomvrrg-fio"·tfhis real tza'j;ion he became most inter­
ested in the Protes.tant OhL~ro'lv · a-nt:1 ·became active in 
this fielc1. (62-77787-1037) 

Confidential Informant SF-613 on June 6~ 1945~ 
reported, that J1,artle.y C~.O.r.um.. prominent ,San Franotsoo 
Attorney~ tn a conversation with William)\Sohnetc1erman 1 
State Presiaent of the CPA of Galifornta~ ac1vtsec1 that 
he was senc1tng a confidential memorandum to Presiaent 
Truman that afternoon regarding two "very c1tsturbtng 
factors" at the San Franotsoo Conference. One of these 
faotors 1 Crum statec11 was that John Foster Dulles had 
been "lea~~ng_"- all over .the P.)QO? q,_n.4 __ tTY. tact_ wq,s 1 

o7i£~C!XiA~'!::)~:JJt~s:i~te,:p'Eet~:~Rls,IJ:.y;;. 
S"F-~o-4'(J}urnishec1 part of the~ .. t .. 9e .. .. t of the memoranaum 
which included the statement:~ 

"There is also great concern over the 
belief that Mr. John Foster Dulles, is lea~-

;Fa~y~t~ H~! ~;~~~~av~f1i~~~J]fl·f2:~-~:3!-~~~ 
USSR-. ·~-'ctdJiJ.t.":'""'lt-·n-t'~'·-=·''"'" ._,.,, ... , t. ··-u--.... -1"·· ··~y?;~---f t 
~~...,ft,n ... '"'· .. ~.0 . ., . :P. .J.:Ye.~12.?.-L.Y._ero.- !;2l!.fk."."{i"'"'·'"'~~- ~ :· Jl19: ~ 
gt..J.h.a-=4J.:tt,.v. .o.u L·t-,.e s:c-.o f .. t]7,.?,, ... Co nf e r..@;y,,o.§,, .. g,r-we . 
from the. unyi,e l_d .. ~n.Q .... Otttj,_~_ug,?.~.Q.f_l."l!~ .. ,.~~s,?j.fbE§. 
F"f·am···ttli''c,:'t17;a;t; 'I''·oan 'gather I wi t;fi, '"th'e exceF'~ 
tton of a few ••• the wor~ing press shares the 
view that Mr. Dulles does inspire stories 
which are unfriendly. Naturally~ oorres­
ponc1ents1 as well as the Russians thenr 
selves~ are aware of the identities of some 
of the ol"Lents oL th? firl7b gf $tt.llipa,orz. a,n~ M 
Orornwell 1 of which Mr. Dulles is the heaa.1r~ 

(62-77~87-984) . 

New Yor~ Times on December 20~ 1945~ advised, that 
John Foster Dulles of New Yor~ had been appointed 
an alternate American delegate by President Truman tor 
the first part of the initial meeting of the UNO General 
Assembly which would, convene in London January 10~ 1946. 

(62-77787-A) 

3 - ... 
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The Congressio~~r Thursday,. Decen>be~ ~0, •.' 

1945, reflected that the Senate on that date confirmed 
the nominations of representatives to the United Nations 
Organtzation. Araong those confirmed was John Foster Dulles. 
(66-1731-892) (ppg. 12614-12624~ Congressional Record) 

The vlashington Post on Sept-@1,ber 19& . .J...947., 1 is ted 
the names of individuals characterized by Andrei Y. 

1fVishtn~~y.,_Deputy Soviet Foretgn Mtnister and Russian 
·a/eTe§ctfi 'to the United Nattons, as 11UX1,rmongers 11 in a 
speech delivered before the Untted Nations General )I 
Assembly in September 1947. _Among those name~ 
mongers was John Foster Dulles. v~shins~y stated that 

l:Jri:J."T'es-f:tr .. ~p-e~-e-l'Wff1~'fiC1 on February 10, 19 4 7, 
in Chicago urged 111 a tough foreign policy toward the 
Soviet Union' declaring that if the United States 
of America does not tahe up such a course., counting on 
the possibility of reaching a compromtse with the 
Soviet Union, then the war is tnevitable. In the same 
speech Dulles boasted that since the co~ 
Roman El]}p~ no n~~.Qrtl!.l?ael~~ .. ~~-sed such gre~t , 
superioriti:L. or;n:a,· .§Da.l_ power as 1;~-s':-c'"ates .. and 
LCr!rErlt-tn:e""'[Jrt-i t ecf..<§ t a fes"""'to"""utllize""'·"'f'fti'spr~i'fiJe--r~"''ft({:pf'o'2~' 
raote tts ideals. 11 (10.0.-3-80-A) 

A memorandum from Mr. ~vall to Mr. Ladd dated June 4_, 
1948_, in connection with the Loyalty Program, reflected 
that a review of Bureau files jailed to reflect infor­
mation of a disloyal nature regarding John Foster Dulles. 
The memorandum recommended that the loyalty form for Mr. 
Dulles be marhed "Nothing Derogatory. 11 A loyalty form 
had been submitted by the State Depar~nent on.Dulles 
since he was serving as a Un~ted States representative 
to the General Assembly .. United Nations. (121-0-1240) 

2) Connections ·~ntrv .Governor Thomas E. Dewey and 
the Republican Party. 

TristramXCofftn., in his boo~Missouri Compro"mtse u 
published in '1947 discussed the constitutional requtrement 
that the Senate approve the foreign policy of the United 
States. He said that this responsibi-lity rested in the 
hands of a few old men and has done so for generations. 

- 4-
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Goffin stated, that at:.tnett e of the boo'k,~ Senator 
Arthtbr Vanaenberg was the aominent figure ana that 
he was influenced, greatly by Dulles~ who was aes­
cribea as the Republican expert on foreign policy. 

, (62-83503-7~ Pg.7) 

The Associate~ Pres:; on May 6~ 1948~ quoted. 
Governor Thomas E)tDewey as stating that~ if elected. 
:eresiCLent ~ he" woulCL appoint a Secretary QI;]'Jate - ;n '"'" 

"a13le to say ""''~=t'g;;;t~··ar-~. _-[t-;;'n'~" =·Tlie"""'l!s~soc-1-ateCL \\ 
:Pretrs_ 1:"/fem c'bnuneniieCL that~ accoraing to Dewey~ 
two men could. CLo the job~ amely ~oG~-Eo~~-O.~es 
~~~ ~rg. Dewey in this 
connection was quoted. as :follows: "I 'k,now two men 
intimately who have said. 'no' ana one is John Foster 
Dulles~ who is one of the closest friends I have 

· in the world.. He has been saying 'no' to Stalin." 
( 65-37939:..A) 

The July 2~ 1948 1 issue of the U. S. News in 
an article entitled. 110utloo'k, for a New 'Brain Trust 111 

contained, the following item on Dulles: 

11 In foreign affairs~ John Foster Dulles~ 
60 1 will have dominant influence in a Dewey 
administration. Mr. Dulles~ a New Yor'k, lawyer 
is certain to be Secretary of State if he 
chooses. Although his approach to the tas'k,· 
will be d,ifferent from that of Secretary 
of State George Marshall~ there will be no 
big shift in over-all policy. 

"Mr. Dulles has a record. that goes 
bac'k, ~o the founding CLays of the League of 
Nations as a participant tn inter~ational 
conferences. He 'k,nows~ from years of per­
sonal experience~ what it ta'k,es to nego­
tiate with a Stalin or a Molotov. li,e.l.r?­
a~strong a~~~at~~~Jn~ p~r~~~~J~1~cs 
o u t af-;f..t:J r;.eJ,.g:o,.,..,.aJ,:f a~ r s • il'l'f'ffort'Qft ne 1 o ng 
has been Mr. Dewey's adviser on international 
relations 1 he has wor'k,ed closely with the 
State Department and. with Senator Arthur 
Vandenberg~ who will be the Administration's 
foreign policy pilot in Congress if Mr. Dewey 
wins. The Dulles-Vandenberg team will 
control U. S. dealings.with other countries."., . 

.:' '-,." 

' (62-45146-125) •;">,~: .. 
~~ ,. 
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3) Interest in Church Wor~ 

In literature issued by 11The,_ !rtena~t. tJ.!e 
[fQ r 1 ~ C_®.lJ cj)._qfJlld/.:r:JJ.lJ:..e s 1 11 John F o s t e r Du 11 e s 
is ltstea as an alternate on the Joint Executive 
Co~ntttee sponsortng the organtz~tion. Dr. Wtlltam 
Adams Brown was ltsted as Chairman·and Bishop Ivan 
Lee Holt ana Preside.nt A. R. Wentz as Vice-Chairmem. 

I ( 100-Q-3751) 

On Aprtl 29 1 1942~ Adolf A. Berle 1 Jr.~ Assistant 
Secretary of State~ by letter furntshea the Bureau 
a list of organtzations~ 11pr~sumably wor~ing on 
post-war reconstructton plans." Among the organiza­
ttons 1 tsted was '~Qommt§..~~s.e.s-
of a Just and Du rab 1 e Pe ac~e~o.LtJJ.e.J~.:c.a.l._C.aull.cJ.J 
of enurcheJG John Foster Dulles~ Chairman 1 Reverend 
Ir. S. Abernethy~ Secretary 1 297 Fourth Avenue1 
New Yor~~ New Yor~." (62-39749-201Xl) 

The Phtladelphia offtce by letter dated January 121 
19481 reported that John Foster Dulles on January 81 
1948 1 held a press intervtew in Philadelphia. 
Dulles was in Phtladelphta for the purpose of 
attending a conference of the Department of-Inter-
n& t i ona~s t ice _$14__G..op.d Jii l~,]:t.1JL1:-::-t--:11:.P.:tmJn-
of Churches. During the tntervtew~ Dulles ais­
cussea-general Untted Nations and international 

·affairs. He was quoted~ in Ut.e Philaaelphta press1 
as stating that the purpose of the Council meeting 
was to '!Jay~u.J.~~g_.RIQil.Ta~LfP.T= _r.EJj.uin,g_o.ux. ... ,0_7:r ... i.sj,..icm 
people to more effecti.15e-- su'jifio.rt of the United 
Nat 1 o ns ·-anat'ne·-· EttYop"e't1'tb"'~R'8(!'0'f}e""if!iJT'an::"'1f_.(TO 0- 35 39 27-4) 
.. 0 SCM fP !:- _.,... .. , 8 t'Sl - lllell' Dtsl& &JJ»It.,.... .... 

An AP dispatch carried tn the August 25~ 1948~ 
issue of the New Yor~ Star reported that on tlte ,. 
previous day John Foster Dulles had~dxessed the 
!orla Coyn~~t OAurches in_Amsterda~. DU1les 1 
speaktng as a delegate for American Presbytertan 
Churches~ was quo~ed~ in part~ as follows: 

- 6 -
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that is a matter of expediency~ not of prin­
ciple ••• ~rxian Communism. is a~heistio_.a.hcl, 
~rial i~io. 1 =cs 1eadlers reje_ct _the_ __ 9..Q!!£§1?.!. 
Q J rrrara:J.-raw: T ne--r2::oc;:;~~;cax:n;.-.l't.o=..su.o.f!._ 
tfi11ng as-reterna1Justioe. 1 Laws are merely 
the means whereby those in power oarry out 
their will. ••• 11 (100-2:31551-A) 

>< 

- 7-
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In the case entitled. 11Htmgarian Intelligence 
Activities in the U. S.,~ Internal Security-R 11 the 
files of the State Dep1rtment,~ mad.e avail~ble by 
confid.entia~/informant I reflected. a telegram 

b7D 

from Seld.iM(Ohapin,~ EE & MP,~ Budapest,~ Hungar~~ 
to the State Department. The telegram state~.so.:r.:o.._o.l~; .t)\ !(,)\ 
as~ed. most solicitiously re Szeged.y-Masza~ 1s.pl~ns~l~~ ~ 

- 8-
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ana situation stating latte his best friend ana 
inquired whether I could let him nnow anything 
later. He said he had discovered definite proof 
on his retu1·n to Budapest that ever s,~nce his ~~,-
arrival in ~'lashington..J Oounse·lor PauY(/.fa7in had -\.. V 
been reporting directly ana secretly t.a:!tRanost ana. 
presumably h~mself a Communist Party member. He 
also stated that he had been.confrontea byRanosi 
with textu~l quotations from the confidential 
letter ne had drafted for Mme Tilay in New Yorn 
ana which she had sent to John Foster Dulles. 
This letter was translated by Iva~agy (First 
Secretary.# Hungarian Legation.# Washington.# D. 0.) 
but no copy sent into the Hungarian Foreign Office 
or remained in the Legation.# Washington •. . He was 1 

therefore 1 convinced ~t,!v~~~gy had sent a 
copy direct to Ranosi \..IV lS -Jt.J~ 

~ ;gne<!) an~ 47(loo-S54l94-19) 
fs . 

>< 
5) Attitude TowarcM&unat-Nixo~"-Bill 

In a parnphlet entttled "Hearings on Proposed . 
Legtslation to Curb or Control the Oommuntst Party . , r. •;,.. \ 
of the United States I II before the Subcommittee on r· ( l \, l: 

Legtslation of the Committee on Un-American Activtties 
House of Representatives 1 BOth Congress~ a statement 
by John Foster Dulles dated February 3~ 1948.1 

- 9 -
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published. The statemen ~ in the form of a· letter 
to Honorable Richard M. Nixon 1 House of Representatives~ 
asserted that he doubted "the efficacy of either of.., 
the two bills" proposed!_:_ 
------~~~~~ .. ....,c 

·"Those who accept the 'lron disctel ~ne 
of the partY are~ in a very real sen~e_~ the 
~ents~- ar-Io·r.etg_n · 7J_ttnc_£JiG.1_s=a7:tcf __ ~oc-
tr.,ne'S wn:fch parta:r~e of treason. OJl.. the o the rnart'd~titers"'"a:te~jt"'ndtng in -·fhe 
Gonununist Party an outlet for a sense of 
grtevance. But they are not in reality 
etther agents of a foreign princtpal nor 
do they entertain treasonable plans. The 
dtfficulty is how to distinguish one from 
the other. That ts a difftculty that I do 
not see clearly how to solve. The two 
groups are almost inextricably intermtngled 
because~ to use Stalin's words: 

1The revolutionary will accept 
a reform in order to use it as 
an aid in combining legal wor~ 
wtth illegal wor~~ to intensify~ 
under its cover~ the tllegal 
wor~ for the revolutionary pre­
paratton of the masses for the 
overt~row of the bourgeoiste.' 

"As you will see from the·above~ my 
thoughts are at the moment negative rather than 
posttive. If I get any positive ideas while 
your hearings ·are still on~ I shall not fail 
to let you ~now and ta~e advantage of your · 
t~ind offer." (61-7582-1505 ~ pgs. 49.2 a~~ ,-r411:. -~~ 
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The Assoctated Pres tn an arttcle carried ~ 
in the May 17 ~ 1948~ iss e of the Washington Star · 
reported that John Foster Dulles~ among others~ 
according to Representative Nixon~ Republican 
of California, had endorsed the Mundt Anti-Communist 
B'f,ll. Th'f,s b'i,ll would.. compe 1 Comm,unists to reg'f,stertl J-""v.<) 
and would ma~e it a crime to tane part in any - ~ ~­
activities intended to overthrow the United. States 
Government in order to establish a totalitarian 
system dominated by a foreign country. Mr. Dulles, 
according to the dispatch~ called. the bill ~ 
graiseworthy attempt to deal honesJ~~~~e_. 
!merfO"an :er;p:cr..oXo1i-=:7f2Tff[:a~_v_eT_'T[aiJ.Jtcul t ana confused., 
si~uaf"ion."" (100-:3:;70';;;1)'"" '"---=: ......... ,.,. _ __ .~,.. -'""""""""'--'~" ' ' "' "" ~---- -· 
-...;,. & o< ' "'"" 

6) Relations With Alger~ss 
An. j.n.~ormq.nt ,,-------------.1 

]act.vtsed the Bureau. that ne naa oben 
~t~n~j~o~rn~~e~a~~~~n~c~onnection with Alger Hiss' s associa­

tion with the Carnegie Institute for International 
Peace~ that someone in ifrp~$~aJe-Dep~r~me.D~~= 
qdvisea Dulles-.Q[:tlie::.Q.u.e,g.l.i_cuJ.f!El!L}C?-c,.~g,.r~~~sx[. 
Hiss anal thlat Dulles had scotted- at--tne- report-;· 

"s ay.t ng toof~fl.ena:a-en1oye'd---'a-]avoro'bTe'Te'1.'a~fi""on­
Stitp with Hiss~tiaularly tn Parts. "Accora­
~ng to the allegation DtrT.Urs was said~to have ex-
pressed his faith in and reliance on Hiss. f.~e informant 
further observed that the position which Hiss occupies 
(l) in the Carnegie Institute under Dulles and 
(2) in the estimation of Dulles, placed. him in 
line to exert influence in foreign affairs of the 
U. S. The informant also referred to the potential­
ity of Dulles being ftelectea as Secretary of State 
in the event of a Republican Victory in 1948. He 
said that in the event Hiss was still held in such 
high estimation by Dulles that Hiss might be able 
to "worm himself bacn into the Department of State." 
( 101-2668-:30) 

On AuQust 5~ 1948~ Mr. Gus Vanech (Department 
of Justice) contacted Assistant Director D. M. Ladd 
and stated he desired to ascertain who had assisted. 
~lger Hiss_~~btaining an appointment wif~rnegie 
Ins t t tu te. He "'S!G;t'J2t""Wa'CJ:T:moo·u.,9,]t't""'1fi"ss=.?FaO:re::­
Q e 1112 e d.-suppo .r-"fi=-~r-om:..J..o~_o.,S;t,_(JJ:...._Jly ~.1.~ La era 
suggested that Vanech should chec~ at the State 
Department to see what their records mi ht sh w, 
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tna.smuch as Mr. La.cUL dtd not P&now whether or ilot 
the FBI had any contact at Carnegie Institute. 
Mr. Ladd later noticed an article in the Washington 
Evening Star on August 5J 1948J which indtcated that 
.Il:,Us had testtfied that ~7Jlle.§....fl.C!o..V.e_}}jxn.....a.§§~i.s:t.a.'I:Ac;e. 
The article neaaitneffi~ryuss Declares Dulles helped 
him to get Carnegie Peace Post" pointed out that 
Alger Hiss in t.e_stituing beto .. re .:t.b.e lJQ.!J.§§_Qo.rwr.t'ltiee 
on Un-American Activities stated on Au~~~§,_Jg4BJ 
"that J""OiWi ;•oster DTZTiesn.,.eTp(f'i£""'f£7:m o'Dfain hts present 
-po s i :C 11 on as: P-:_VS.:"i&en.~~Q'l:JA?....:Oru-=wm:e;;:E-n:d.~e-nt__.., 
jor ~l~.nati;;al-Be~ce. Under questioningJ Hiss 
sat~ Dulles first approached him about the position. 
DullesJ according to the articleJ is chairman of 
the Carnegte Board of Trustees. (101-2668-33) 

Drew Pearson in his column 11The Ivashington 
Merry-Go-Round, 11 Washington Post J Septeraber 15 .. 
194BJ reflected that Governor Dewey had 11 receiued 
i§me firm but frtendly advi_ce t..r:.om_ni.g.h:~~ub..l:i&ans 

....tO 't hli nffi :tz!li,~c..e~Q.r..e.~""'-appoj~n,t1s~o nn.,..-Eo.s'=t e.r-.. 
JLulle s .as_his.J.~..JJ.:[,e"'!_r;Lr:.:Y."""'"Qf....,.S_t,..Q:te. 11 The{ article 
potnted out that the opposition to Dulles was part­
ly on the ground that he was "one of Wall Street's _ 
most prominent lawyers". and partly because '!Qf. .i,'IJ,,.g 
tJ,isastrons-r.ole Du.~Jll_qy_e.d ... J.n_se 11 ing_ the American 

-------,.__~~..._ . ...... nu• +. ws . '1"::: ~-~~ 

J2U b lJJl._oJJ~ t'!?-.c. 1!.,.01.£_,de ta~-~1~~-.G.P,!JJL~~~rt~~=-.P(i-'~J:.- .. !R" 
J9S'B w'lle..n.,.,.le<!!O:J-):!Q,,}.lrt'~z~gg,~-=-~_gp~pm,.L..£1~ w~I..8.. ... wq,_r.n'ltn_f]_ 
th~t th?.J!_ !!.2!-f).g,""')l.fLJ§J)_}~}JJiJ.~?J~,"'"p_aper. 11 Pearson satd . 

~lna~nalor Stylea_Brtdge~ (N.H.), Ohatrman, Senate 
Appropriations CormnitteeJ haa cautionea Dewey about 
Dulles. Bridges raised. a new objection. 11 -n_amely 
Dull,es 1 recorume.ndation aJ-A.l.g~r-H..t..s.sJ allege'a 
ConwunistJ to be President of the Carnegte Peace 
Foundation. The Directors of the FoundattonJ Bridges 
recalledJ were luf&ewarm about Hiss but were p~e~~~Ied 
into the a12eoin.tment by Dulles. 11 Bridges also remind­
ed DeweyJ according to PearsonJ that Dulles might 
have difficultv in being confirmed by the Senate. 
(94-Bsub 350-A) 

7) Hamilton Robinson Case 

In connectt_g.n..--vftth the Bureau 1 s investigation 
of the Sil~?Pmaster Case,. information was receive 
on Hamtlto~binson of the State Department. 



Robtnson was he law ftrm of Sulltvan ~ 
and Cromwell in New Yarn a d was under the i~~ediate 
suAetvision of Dulles. Dulles described Robinson 
as being a very valu~ble ana capable employ~e during 
Robinson ''s stxth year with the firm. Dulles stated 
that Robtnson was intelligent, alert,·· trustworthy, 
and a.· g-entleman at) all times. DyJ)es turp,her stated 
there was no questton as to Robtnson's loyalty and 
that he wa.s ideally qualified for a position with 
the State Department. (65-56402-2243 pg. 93) 

Assistant Secretary of State Peurifoy informed 
Supervvsor Roach tn February 1948, that Congressman 
Busbey's blast wtth regard to Hamtlton Robinson had 
upset his plans of accepting the latter's restgnation. 
Peurifoy stated that he consequently had to go thr~ugh 
with the matter ·in an attempt to exonerate Robinson. 
He stated that he contemplated calling, among others, 
John Foster Dulles ~s a witness with regard to 
Robinson's character. (77-23624-27) 

8) Office of Strategic Services 

Colonel Carter ~v. Clarne, MID (in 1946), advised the 
Bureau that ~e was contacted periodically by an individual 
named Georg~Michanowsny. Clarne, on one occasion, stated 

71,hat Mtchano;JJsny reported that when (fi~~n€!_[Je.J ... ,Jl,ipl.J:j,am)..,'"'=--~. 
D~onovan was ~U(ector of OSS he made all information avail­
aD1e-fo-Aller~ulles, who was one of his assistants. 
Dulles in turn made all information available immediately 
to his brother, John Foster Dulles. Subsequent investigation 
by the Bureau reflected that, according to the records.of 
Local Board #31, New Yarn City, Michanowsny was a. 
psychoneurotic, classified 4-F due to physical unfitness. 
(100-344378-19,21) 

On January 14, 1947, Spectal Agent Ralph R. 
Roach called on Mr. George Allen, (adviser to Presid~nt 
Truman) and furnished him information concerning 
certain indivtc'Luals, including Allen Dulles. 1n tGis 
cpnnec t ion Mr. Allen tm.~ .. i11f,o_r.m[3d .. ilJ.G t. J!JJJJ.Jl...P ..... v.J.~, 
bro t~er of?.2!!'!.! Foster Dulles, was a:_l!.i~ .. r;:g,, ..f?.L.;> ... Ci-W.?.Jal 
W1tll1,am TJonovan~n- iooivictoo"1'""w1iorn 'Vonovan was 
< w•• .: ,.,_.,._.,!P,1!11••w 
sponsoring to become Executive Director of GIG and 
that should Dulles receive the job;· he"kwOUia-undoubted-
ly be a 11Charley McCarthy" for Donova~2-81909-

- • ... ........... ,..... • ........ ___ _......t ~ 

\ 
13-



. : . .. 
9) Attitude of Gerald L. 

3 On August 20~ 1944~-Gerald L. K. Smith left 
Detroit~ arriving at Washington~ D. 0. the follow-
ing day. He clairned that his purpose for going to 
~iashington was to insist that the ' 11national ists" be 
represented at the Dumbarton Oahs Conference~ having 
expressed himself to the effec~ that he thought the 
matter of John Foster Dulles' taning part in the con-· 
terence was a 11 terrible hoax." In reference to Dulles~ 
Ralph Baern~n of Washington~ D. 0. 1 allegedly express-
ed himself to the effect that he aid not trust Dulles 
at all and had read articles indicating that Dulles 
does law bus'Lness for· the Br'Ltish Empire. (Data developed 
in case "Gerald L. K. Smith~ was~ The America First 
Party~ Internal-Security- G; Security Matter- Sedition") 
(62-43818-570 pg. 7) . . 

I [Informant [ ~~~s e& that Ge ral& L. K. b?o 

Sm'Ltn~(spean~ng before a convention of the A1~rica 
First Party held in Detroit.~ Mic,higan on August 29 
and 30~ 1944 1 )devoted several minutes to Dulles~ stating 

. that Dulles was an international lawyer and on the 
British payroll. Smith also attached Governor Thomas 
Dewey an&.PresL&ent Roosevelt~~2-43818-547) 

10) Miscellaneous Activities 

In a report entitled ·11Thefimerica First Oon'llliittee 1 

A Study Under Section 101 of the-Tnierna1 -E.evenue Code''~ 
it was reflected that an examination of the contri­
butions over $25 was made by Revenue Agent Mammal 
from the records oj the America First Gommitt~~ in 
California which reflected a contribution of ~ 

_£y John Foster Q~L~~~o the New Yorn Chapter (America 
First Go~nittee). (100-4712-528~ pg. 308) 

The name 11John Foster Dulles - Gold Spring Harbor~ 
#L. I.~ 11 appeared in a 1940 aia,ry maintained by Lawrence 

,.4\Dennis. (This data developed in the investigation of 
' 

1111a11irence Dennis~ was; If'eenly Foreign Letter~ Registration 
. Act. 11 - 97-218-82~ pg. 22) 

In the Gregory case~ investigation was conducted 
to determtne .the correct name of an organization a,t 
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598 Madison Avenue~ New Yo ~ City~ inasmuch as it 
was believed that the organization had contacted 
Henry Hil~ollins~ Jr.~ a subject in the case. In­
quiry at tnat address reflected that the American 
Federation for Overseas Blind~ formerly ~nown as the 
American Braille Press tor War and Civilian Blind~ 
occupied space at that address. The letterhead of 
the organization~ wht.ch 1 is ted nan11es of officers 
and members of the Board of Directors~ contained 
the name of Dulles~ ~aong others. The purpose 
of the organization~ as stated on the bottom of 
the letterhead~ was "International distribution and 
circulation of Braille literature and music tor 
war and civilian blind." (65-56402-1980~ pg. 16)" 

John Foster Dulles~ 72 E. 9lst Street~ New 
Yor~ City~ was listed as a director in the Hansa 
Corporation~ which was incorporated February 29~ 
1924~ in Delaware for the purpose of dealing in 
securities~ and dissolved on April 30~ 1929. 
(The 11 Hansa Corporation; Gerhard T. Steinberg~ 
et al ~ Espionage - G11 1nvestigatton by the Bureau. 
65-22385-16; pg.2) - I 

In 1942 Jane Marie Constanc~nard~ Foreign : 
Secretary to William Nelso~romwell~ senior partner~ 
law firm of Sulltvan and Cromwell~ New Yor~ City~ 
made application to Department of State for a vtsa 
to enter the United States. Cromwell and Allen W. 
Dulles were sponsors. \Cromwell enclosed a letter~ 
in this connection~ from John Foster Dulles~ attest­
ing to his good standing ana character. The Inter­
departmental Visa Review Corlllfl,ittee considering the 
application voted 3-2 tor an ~njavorable recownenda­
tion~ the FBI voting with the majority. However~ 
the Board of Appeals subsequently overruled the 
majority and recommended favorably. (40-34540) 

An informant advised,~j)l,at in the Fall of 1942 
she had seen Mrs. Herber;t!(Green~ wife of the care­
ta~er of the estate of Jonn Foster Dulles~ Cold Spring 
Harbor~ Long Island~ loo~ over some of the papers of 
Dulles~ in his absence~ ma~e a pencilled notation , 
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on a piece of room. The infor-
mant believed Mrs. Green' to be of German ba.c'Ji.grouna. 
An investigation by the FBI reflected that Mr. ana Mrs. 
Green had been employed .by Dulles since 1929, were of 
Swedish origin ana had good reputations in the com,-. 
munity. The case was closed. (105-3000) . 

• 
The Cleveland Wee'Ji.ly Dirva, (Lithuanian language 

newspaper), a Smetonist paper, according to fiNews Notes," 
issued by the Foreign Nationalities Branch, Office 
of Strategic Services, headed "Non-Communist Lithuanian­
American Papers SJ.teptical of Dumbarton Oa'Ji.s," ana dated 
September 18, 1944, attac'Ji.ea John Foster Dulles for 
saying that the Baltic States should play 11 ah inter­
national role as a part J.f ""he Soviet ·union. 11 

( 100,-13227-39) 

In 1945 Irmenga~ ;w~ngenhetm,· secretary ta 
Gerhar~estrtc'Ji., was interviewed in Germany by<the 
SCI. ~~e advised that Westric'Ji. apparently carried out 
some mission for the German foreign office during a 
visit to the United States in 1940 ana was in contact 
with German diplomatic and consular officials in San 
Francisco, New Yor'Ji. ana Washington. Two days after 
the interview von Wangenheim sent the SCI a letter in 
which she listed a number of people, whom Westrich 
apparently had contacted in the United, $)ates~Among 
these were John Foster Dulles ana Eas~~rd. '65-55967) 

'S·I) . ·-~:) 
\ ~ .4 .... ""/ 

A pamphlet entitled "Trends in Russian Foreign 
Pol icy Since World fifar.l: A Chronology of Events from, 
March 15, 1917, to Jantbary 1, 1947}1 prepared by the 
Legislative Reference Service of the Library of Congress, 
for the use of the Senate' Committee on Foreign Rela­
tions quoted an excerpt from an article by Dul)es 
entitled "Soviet Foreign Policy" published in Life 
Magazine, June 3, 1946. The quotation concerned Russia's 
interest in maintaining a ufrienaly belt" of countries 
on its frontiers. (100-352906-1, pg. 56) 

George Cushing, moderator of the program 11 In Our 
Opinion" broaacastedover Radio Station WJR, Detroit, 
by letter dated October 18, 1946, furnished the Burea 
with a mimeographed copy of the program broac1cas1¢on 
October 13, 1946. This program featured Louis Francisr~\ 
Buaenz on the subject of 11Com.raunism. 11 Cushing, in his · 

-16.:·.~ 



. ~. 

. ·~ 
. . 
. •: 

{U) 

introductory remar~s~ qu ted Mr. Hoover as stating ~ 
that 11 the Oommu.rvLst Party in this country is .not ~~ 
wor~ing tQr the general welfare of all our people--
it is wor~tng against our people. I~ has tor its 
purpose the shao~ling of America and its oonver- · 
sion to th,e Godless~ Ooram,untstio way of 1 ife. 11 

Cushing also quoted "another wiCLely-Jr,nown Protestant 
layman~" John Foster Dulles~ as reoe~tly saying, 
"The Soviet Communist Party challenges the sup-
remacy of the so-called Christian worlCL. 11 (100-6:3-180) 

According to q,giG report received in March 1947, 
Mrs. Vijayalalr,snmjk'Pandit was rumored as going to 
be appointed as the Ambassador to Russia from India. 
She remar~ed that she haCL thought highly of John Foster 
Dulles at the UN meeting but could not understand 
hi/s recent remarl-r, that InCLia was under the influence 
of Russian Communism. She·felt that his speech 
.to this effeo·t was inspired by reactionary circles 

.ftJ? the prese~overnment of the United States.# -zv 
t.£105•88Q2-82]~ . 

The United Press in a dispatch published, in the 
Washington Times Herald on May 7, J948, reported 
that John Foster Dulles on the previous day~ in a 
speech before the Bond Club of New Yor~, called for 
a o oun t~r=,Qgln,Jnto.t~.i_n, _ _:t.lJ,.e_ __ iJ;rl.._i;t~tL-.~~-oS'""""1Q .. o omba t / 1/ 

__ q9~m.,unj_s~t~PJ'..QP.a{}l!r.~ct ... a?;Q~l"CL--_t}J£~ ~9r ld. DulTes, · 
aooorCLing to the dispatch, urgecr~t~ulF~he United 
States set up a new CLepartment of non-military 
defense to expose Cormnunist activities at home and 
abroad. "We need an organization to contest with 
the Communist Party at ·the level where that Party 
is wor1'liing and winning its victories,'~ Dulles saicL. 
"If a house is menaced by the inroad of mice, wise 
men cLo not burn it down to get rid of the mice; or 
go on expending big sums to ~eep in repair what is 
betng gnawed, away. They get a oat." (100-:3-70-A) 

(C) Attitude of Oonv~unists Toward Dulles 

A great number of the references to Dulles in 
Bureau files pertain to Corrununist attao~s, in the forn-, of 
statements and articles by Communist functionaries or 
party-1 ine rs or Communist neJJ?spaper aoootmts against him. 
They are, to the last line, hostile to Dulles~aoousing him 
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of being an "American imperialis 11 intent on crushing Sovtet 
Russia ana Cormnunism ana conquering the world for American 
cartels ana big business interests. The Communist attitude 
toward Dulles has been divided into the following sal ie~ftl::\-r 
catagories: ~ 

1) Statements ot Communist Party Leade~s 

~U) 

The May ~ 1945~ issue of the Daily Worner re-­
ported Eugen~rillennis (General Secretary National 
Communist Party) as stating 1 in reference to the 
proposed Mundt Bill to outlaw the Comr(l,unist Party~ 
that many people believed that the bill would not 
pass. Dennis pointed out~ however~ that these 
in&tviduals "forget that John Foster Dulles 1 who 
has given the Mundt Bill his blessing~ ts a character 
wtth some influence in Republican ctrcles and an 
authoritative sponesman jor Vandenberg and Dewey." 
( 100-3-70-A) 

A m:Lmeographed copy of a speech made available 
by Confidential Informant! !headed "Radio Speech b7D 

by Fredf<Williams~ Communist Party of Michigan~ 
·Saturday~ October 13 1 (1945) Station WWJ--Detroit~ 11 

and entttled "The Crisis in International Relations~" 
reflected that Williams asserted that Secretary of 
State Byrnes~ in his 11 lengthy explanation oj the 
failure of the conference 1 11 (first session of the 
London conference of Foreign Ministers) gave 11 the 
real tip" when he spone 11 so gallantly of Mr. John Foster 
Dulles~ the Wall Street gentler(J,an 1 who was to be 
the Secretary of State if Governor Thomas Dewey~ 
Republican~ had been the President." Williams 1 tn 
the mimeographed speech~ added that the Amertcan 
people repudiated both Dewey and Dulles in the 1944 
President tal iileotion, "becau.se the people wan tea a ~ ¥ 
~~~~~~~5b~6~~~7}eading to lasting peace with securit~.(~P{"-\ 

The DailJt -~..2'r11ier on October 18~ 1945~ reflected 
that Will tam, ~~·oster ~ National Chat.rman~ Communist 
Party~ USA 1 tes~ified on that date before the House 
Committee on Un-American Activtties. Foster asserted 1 • ", 

among other thtngs 1 that in the Amertcan imperialist ~·\··'"" 
drive to dominate the world "the characteristic ". \., · 
spokesmen are Herbert Hoover~ Tom Dewey~ John Foster 
Dulles~ and Senator Arthur H. Vandenberg." (61-7582~A) 
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Eugene Dennis (Executive Secretary National~ CP). 
in a report before the N~tional Plenum~ Cor11111:u;ntst Party~ 
USA~ held in New York City November 1945~ accused 
Se<cretary of State Byrnes and Johrv Foster Dulles~ in · 
collaboration with (Ernest) Bevin and (Clement) Atlee 
of "torpedotng the London meeting of t'l:z,e Cou.nctl of 
Foreign Mtnisters. 11 He sa:id that ''lashing ton was 
attempting to. get tough with Moscow and ·promoted 
and encouraged anti-Soviet hostility ~nd designs •. 
(loo,...3-4-49ll) ' . ' 

. I 

Ma~eiss~(Secretary of Agttprop Department~ / 
National' Communtst Party and edttor of Poltttcal 
Affairs~)tn a speech delivered at the Nattonal CP 
Committee plenum held at Hotel St~ George~ Brooklyn~ 
New York~ July 1946~ on the topic of 11The Struggle 
for a Marxist-Leninist Program on the·Ideologtca1 
Front~" asserted that the clearest expression of 
this ideologtcal pattern with which monopoly sought 
to impregnate the masses had been given by such voices 
of imperialism and pro-Fascist circles of American 
life as Virgil Jordan~ President of the National 
Industrial Conference Board~ John Foster Dulles~ 
ancL others. AccorcLing to these indivicLuals ~ .~Ieiss 
statecL~ America emergecL from·the war encircle& by 
Socialist states. "This Socialist encirclement 
threatens free enterprise in America -- threatens 
American economic ancL political institutions. 
Amertcan tmperial tsm must destroy thts e.ncirclement 

, ancL impose its institutions upon the rest of the 
worlcL or ·else the rest of the world~ because of 
tts -- because of the Socialist encircle~ent of 
America~ will invoke America ancL impose upon i -t 
the Socialist institutions which prevail~ ' tn the 
rest of the world." (100-3-1505~ pg. 123) 

On January 26~ 1947~ at a Lenin Memprial meet-

( 

' ' 

ing sponsored by the Communist Part~os Angeles~ 
according to Conftdential Informan_t John b?D 
fvtll iamson~ CLabor Secretary~ Nationa ommunist 
Party) attached John Fo·s ter Dulles for his espousal 
of a European\J(estern bloc in oppositton to the 
Sovtet Union.~ (100-92526-931Xl) · . 

~ 
. A Conftc'tential Informant advised that Ro_]J_ert 

.4_}1H~r ~(National Communist Party functionar ) . tn.~a.,..,~ --
, speech at a CommtHI,iSt Party rally held a~ 
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Bahemtan Hall 29-19 - 24th Avenue, Astarta, Long ~ 
Islana 1 New Yor~~ on March 28 1 1941) attac~ea ~~ 
John Foster Dulles'i:;:s a money messenger of the 
Roc~efeller crowa.~~l00-3-4-6247) pg. 20) 

The Communist Party of Bridgeport~ Connecticut~ 
staged a demonstration on October 2~ 1947) which 
was~e day the Freedom Train visited that city. 
John~olaring 1 a ~nown Con~unist 1 opened the meeting 
wit '~an address. In describing the sponsorship of 
the Freearnn Train 1 ne specifically mentioned 
Winthrop Aldrich 1 President of the Chase National 
Ban~ of New Yor~~ ana Dulles 1 identified as an 
adviser to the nigh ran~ing Republican ,Policy 
Con~ittee 1 among others 1 as sponsors. With these 
individuals as sponsors~ Goldring pointed out 1 the 
train represented nothing but a capitalistic 
sponsorea.arive 1 which carried a select group 
of documents which would be of m,aterial propaganda 
assistance to the capitalists. (65-37534-27 1 pg. 26) 

2) English Language Comrnunist Press (f'for~er ana Daily vlor~er) 

The English language Press has vigorously ana 
constantly attac~ea Dulles 1 accusing him of being a 
11Fascist 11

1 a· 11war-monger 11 , and 11 a friend of the trusts." 
In foreign affairs 1 the Wor~er and Daily Worker have 
condemned Dulles as being an advocate of a 11get­
tough-with-Russta11 policy, based on the formatton of 
a West European bloc ana the reestablishment of the 
rvazt-German business cartels. Comrnents fr01n the 
press nave been set forth under the following neadtngs: 

a. 11Get-Tough-rlitn-Russia 11 Policy 

I Wo r~r~~~m~:t~:~~~~igf~!~~~:~~~g~1ntff( } 
Rally, Lost Battalion Hall, Queens Boulevara, 
New Yor~, on May 22, 1945. Starobin'commented 
that ne haa just returnea from the San Francisco 
Unitea Nattons Conference ana naa not even 
maae a report to his newspaper. In his speech, 
accoraing to the informant~ Starobin statea 
that the American delegation was aavisea by · 
Senator Vandenberg who in turn was aavisea by 
John Foster Dulles and that (Secretary of State 
Eaward R~) Stettinius turnea out to be only,~) 
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a mouthpiece for both anaenberg ana Dulles., · ~­
who tried to disrupt the conference by their 
atten1.pt to ai~reait the delegates from, the 
Soviet Union. (100-3-4-4670) . 4 

The Daily Wor~er on June 6., 1945., in an 
article entitle& "Dulles Uses His Frisco Post 
to I~spire Anti-Soviet Tales.," asserted that 
the connection between Jonn Foster Dulles., 
adviser to the American delegate in San Francisco., 
ana the most recent wave of hysterical anti­
Soviet articles in the American press had be­
come a major topic of conversation in the 
UNOIO press room. The article further accused 
Dulles of 11 lea,]r,ing" information to the press. 
( 62-77787-A) 

Aaa~apin writing in the October 14.~ 1945., 
issue of" the I'lorffier comrnentea that six months 
after the death of Roosevelt the Unite& States 
Government was abandoning the foreign policy 
.for which he live& ana aiea. According to Lapin.~ 
the Unite& States has adopted a new foreign 
policy -- the foreign policy of an aggressive 
American imperial ism determine& to aon~inate 
the world. "It is essentially the foreign 
policy of Herbert Hoover ana Thomas E. Dewey -­
ana of John Foster Dulles who'woula have been 
Secretary of State if the GOP had, won the 
election but who is virtually filling the 
same office anyway." (100-3-A) 

An article in the September 16., 1947., issue 
of t7M Daily· ~lor'li,er headed, "What Hurts the UN?" 
asserted that there was a man sitting next to 
Secretary Marshall when the latter delivered 
an inz.portant speech in the Unite& _Nations. 
That man was., according to the article., John 
Foster Dulles. The Daily Worffier then sets 
forth Dulles' 11 recora 11 as follows: 

"America Firster) partner with big German 
ban~ers in pre-war deals., an& leading architect) 
along with Herbert Hoover.~ of the tlet's-have-
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war-with Russia' line no ~nfortunately dom­
inat~ng Washington's aotions. 

"What's wrong with our country's actions in 
the UN is that Roosevelt's polioy has been re­
placed by the Dulles-Hoover line. 

"Dulles advocated, from 1933 on, appeas-
ing the Hitler Axis. · 

"Today, he advocates ganging up against any 
~ind of post-war peace settlement on the theory 
that the U.S.A. must 'halt cor~untsm, 1 a phrase 
that conceals an alibi for aligning the U.S.A. 
with Germany, Japan, and reactionaries every- . 
where. " ( 100-3-80-A) 

The Daily Wor~er on September 20, 1947, 
in an article entitled "The Dulles Conspiracy", 
accused Dulles of "master-minding the 'let's­
have-war-with-Russia' program which so danger­
ously dominates Washington's words and deeds. 11 

( 100-3-81-A) . 

b. Apologist and Friend of German Nazi Trusts :1 

The Wor~er on February 23, 1947, in an article 
entitled 11 How Dulles Helped a Nazi Control U. S. 
Firm," basing its statements on information 
furnished by Russ Nixon, Washington representative, 
UERMWA 1 ·CI0 1 asserted that there was a legal 
complaint pending in the United St'ates District 
Court in Washington 1 "which-if it ever comes 
to trial-will reveal how John Foster Dulles, 
GOP foreign policy adviser, collaborated with, 
Swedish ban~ers to cloa~ and conceal German 
ownership of an important American war industry." 
The article asserte'd that Dulles favored the 1 

revival of a strong Germany in conjunction with 
a western bloc which would be dominated by 
American Big Business 1 adding 1 "Dulles~ a 
partner in the law firm of Sullivan and Cronv- ' 
well, was under fire in the 1944 campaign for' 
his long record of sympathy to Germany in the 
Hitler aays. 11 (100-3-A) wk. 

The March 9 1 1947 1 is of the Wor~er 
carried an art~ole by Art hields entit)ed 
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"The Record of Dulles." It stated that in ~ 
1907 Dulles began his diplomatic career "as ~ 
a highly respectable foreign agent. 11 A . · · 
Princeton undergraduate of 19, he went to the 
Hague Peace Conference with his grandfather, 
General John ~v. Foster, the former Republ tcan 
Secretary of State. It was indicated that 
later, ajter studying in Paris 1 Dulles be­
came a member of the richest law firm, in 
Wall Street and as head of Sullivan and Oro~ 
well,~ 11 he had organized more trusts than 
any other legal outfit in America." By 
1927, the article said,~ Dulles 11 had become 
one of the chief architects of the rising 
European cartels" and that "friends lt~e 
Herbert Hoover were helping Dulles during 
these maneuvers." The article continued 
by denouncing Dulles as a friend of Fascist 
imperial ism. (100-3-81-A) 

The January 41 1948, issue of the Wor~er 
pointed out that the 11 big lie 11 , which it 
defined as the theme that the Soviet Union~ 
"which played the biggest part in destroying 
Hitler~ has· now ta~en his place as the 'aggre­
ssor.~ 111 would be used against the ~vallace 
movement. The article comraented that the 
"big lie" carne from 11 just those men in 
American life who were themselves the big­
gest appeasers of German Hitlerism - Herbert 
Hoover and John Foster Dulles." (100-3-81-A) 

According to the "Daily Wor~er" of August 30.~ 
1948.~ the United States Department of Justice 
was investigating the complex wartime deal 
between the German Robert Bosch Company and the 
Swedish Ens~ilda Ban~ which affected the American 
branch of the Bosch Company ·in Springfield, 
Massachusetts.~ and the Bosch patents ~n the 
United States. It is stated that Dulles,~ as 
head of the Wall Street Sullivan and Cromwell 
law firm, wh~ch represented the Ens~ilda Ban~ 
for the past 20 years, played a prominent 
part in the deal and that the Justice Depart-
ment had been trying hard to put all the re­
sponsibility on the Ens~ilda Ban~ and absolve 
Dulles entirely. (65-17390-A) 
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An article Revival of }l!tmich" 
in the October 1, 1948, issue of "Daily Wor~er" 
asserted that on the tenth anniversary of the ~ 
"notorious Munich Pact" signed September 29, · • 
1938, 11 a new and more horrible Munich is 
being prepared as Washington and London are 
rushing the revival of Nazi war power in 
~!estern Germany." 

It asserted that 11 among the leading Munich­
men of the U.S.A. were John Foster Dulles, Sen. 
Vandenberg, Herbert Hoover, with lesser lights 
li~e Norman Thomas, LinJbergh, Sen. Harry Truman." 
( 100-3-81-A) 

c. Miscellaneous 

The Daily Wor~er on January 6, 1948, in 
an article entitle& "DeGaulle Spills the Beans" 
pointed out that General DeGaulle recently ~n­
nounce& his desires to replace French trade 
unions with "corporative labor bodies." The 
article characterized this plan as "the easily 
recognizable pattern of Italian, German and 
Spanish fascism." The article goes on to 
explain that DeGaulle apparently feels certain 
of Trwnan-Marshall bac~ing. 11 He had, a private 
conference recently wtth John Foster Dulles, 
one of the chtef authors of the Marshall Plan, 
and the agent of Herbert Hoover and the Wall 
Street ban~s in the State Department." 
( 100-3-81-A) 

,. The 11Worl$er", in an article headlined "Byrnes, 
Dulles Poc~et Africa Spoils" on January 25, 1948, 
commented that John Foster Dulles, along with 
others, including James F. Byrnes, were inter­
ested in directing corapcmies proftting frora 
"tnhuman exploitation of African miners." 
It said Dulles was connected with Rhodesian 
copper interests. (100-3-81-A) 

An article entitled 11 .10old ~·far' Against 
Babies" in the August 12, 1948, issue of the 
Daily Wor~er dealt with the alleged Borden­
Sheffield Mil~ Trust. It was indicated that 
"no doubt, the same people who run these pic~­
poc~et corporations are violently opposed to 
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'Oommuntsm. '" The article further ·stated: ·~- .. ·-· 
11In fact, we are sure they are, since the · ffltfRVJJfll 
lawyer for the Sheffield Mil~ Trus~ is · 
John Foster Dulles, one of the chief advocates 
of the 'cold ~ar' against the Soviet Union 
and one of the main sponsors of the Mundt 
Bill outlawing the Communist Party and Social~."-'::. 
ism. The mil~ trust is waging 'cold war' ·'.\~~· 1 ' 
against our babies. 11 (100-:3-8:3-A) _ , 

:3) Ooramunist Line Foreign Language Newspapers in the 
United States. 

These newspapers generally pursue the same 
attitudes as expressed in the Wor~er and Daily Wor~er. 

Th~~arodni Glasni~ (Croatian language, Coramunist 
line newspaper) on November 2, 1944, in an article 

._£ntitled "Dewey and Our Foreign Policies" by Max 
1·~~oraon, in discussing Republican policy toward 
· J·apan asserted, "John Foster Dulles, the present 

advisQr to Dewey in matters of foreign policies, 
made speeches in which he condemned every idea 
that Japan would everM declare war on us and de­
fended the Axis tyrannies of other·nations. 11 

(100-1012:3-114, pg. 586) 

The June 7, 1945, issue of Narodni Glasni~ 
reported that the relations between John Foster 
Dulles and recent hostile articles in American 
newspapers against the Soviet Union had become 
the main subject of discussion in the "Journalis­
tic Office of the United Nations Conference for 
International Organization." The article added, 
"Dulles is not only teJiming with the enemy but 
also with open hatred against the Soviet Union 
representatives and friends and is doing his 
utmost to turn all delegates at the conference 
against the Russians." (100-101'23-156X, pg. 4:38) 

In the March 7, 1947, issue of The German­
American, an item entitled "The Fox Set to Keep 
the Geese 11 was carried, whit:h pointed out that 
John Foster Dulles would be sent by the United 
States government to Moscow,as a member of the 
American delegation. The article then conwented, 
11Mr. Foster (Dulles) recently expressed his views 
concerning the necessary treatment of Germany. 
He wants nothing other than to rearm Germany and 
ma~e it an acttve partner tn an anti-Soviet bloc. 
Has Chamberlain already been forgotten? 11 

(100-279704-8:3, pg. 9) 
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The German-American on March ~ 1947~ re­
ported that Howard Kjf.Smith~ CBS correspondent 
in Moscow~ in hts rdd~p report on March 16(1947) 
accused Secretary of State Marshall of not giving 
the impression of holding the tnttiative in the 
formation of Amertcan foreign poltcy. He stated 
that he (Marshall) seemed to be following stronger 
"Lnfluences within his delegation~ namely that of 
John Foster Dulles~ the delegate from the Re-
publican Party. (100-279704-85~ pg. 3) 

The September 11~ 1948~ tssue of Romanul 
American (Romanian Language Cor/IJ"'luntst.,:ltne 
newspaper) tn.an arttcle entitled 11The Amsterdam 
Congress~" stated that the march of progress 
towards a popular democracy would bonttnue in 
spite of all obstacles 1 sabotage~ ana sinister 
plans which might come from the Vattcan or 
from Amster.aam or any other reactionary centers 
ana in spite of the "advice given by John Foster 
Dulles~ the Wall Street Attorney." (100-264688-33) 

4) [!ussian Newspapers (In Russii07 

The American Embassy~ Moscow~ ,_,reported to the 
State Department that the Russian paper "New Times"~ 
on February 21~ 1947~ carried a first installment 
article by Leoniaov~ "International Role Anglo­
American German Banh of Schroeder"~ which asserted 
that the international activities of this concern 
were part of a monopolisttc plot to cream an anti- (~ 
Soviet bloc under the guise of European federation.~ZL-

The art'icle claimed the banh was the organ of 
a rich financial Oligarchy ana was closely affiliat­
ed with the 11Rochefeller dynasty~" Standard Oil 
Company leadershtp of Republican Party~ German steel 
trust~ OSS~ and Anglo-American military aamintstra­
tion in Germany. It added that the real source ojJ 
its influence was the USA and that its American 
connections were under charge of the firm Sullivan 
and Cromwell whose 11 real director during last ten 
years h~been American political figure~ John Foster 
Dulles.' tJl00-338951-9) 

Leon iev~ writing in Pravda~ as reported by 
Tass on June 23~ 1947~ asserted that Dulles~ in ~ 
a speech delivered at "Evanston University"... ~ 
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"told his audience how hates the Soviet 
Union. He does not line the Soviet system. Neither 
does he line the new democratic systems in many 
countries of Eastern Europe. Ana he finds con­
solation in various fabrications. The facts show~ 
for. instance, that the overwhelming majority of 
the peoples in Eastern European countries are 
supporting their Governments~ chosen in a demo­
cratic manner. But Dulles refuses to recognize 
this simple and clear-cut fact, ana explains it 
exclusively as post-war hardships." On another 
occasion, Tass reporting on September 25, 1947~ 
from Prague, asserted, 11 th is is how Andr~Uiraon 
describes one of the warrn,ongers, John F~er 
Dulles. Wall street No. 25, is the address of 
the huge legal organization 'Sullivan ana Cromwell', 
which is the property of 20 people. 11 The article 
asserted that the permanent clients of this 
corporation are Standard il ana Chase National 
Bann. 11Anong the clients of this society there 
is also the Banners' Cor oration of Schroder, 
the main centers of ~whic are in Cologne, London~ 
ana New Yorn. Ku.r.,:t(von/'Schroaer is we 11-nnown 
for the fact that #~-January 1935, he organized 
a meeting between Hitler ana Von Papen, after 
which meeting Hitler became Reichschancellor. 11 

(62-84466-1 ana 3) 

The Daily Worner for November 20, 1947, in 
an article datelined Moscow, November 19 (1947) 
reported that the Literary Gazette demanded that, 
the United Nations establish courts for inter­
national trial of alleged "war incendiaries. 11 

The incendiaries named by the Literary Gazette 
included, among others, John Foster Dulles. 
( 100-3-80-A) 

5) @titude of Foretgn OommcuntstiJ ~ 4 
CA confidential infonnan-t, (Report of John F. 

Simons dated October 25, 19~, at Santiago; Chile~ 
entitled "Partido Oomunist~ de Chile (Communist 1 

Party of Chile) ana Partido ~ogresista Nacional~ 
(National Progresslve Party)!J repotttng on the ~ 
001mnunist Party 1 ine in Chile relative to i:a.:ter­
national affairs, asserted "strong criticism was 
accorded to Secretary of·State Byrnes whom the 
Communists hold responsible for failure of the _ 
London Conference of Ministers. To a lesser ~ 
degree, (Georges) Bidault, John Foster Dulles and · 
(Ernest) Bevtn are al:_o me for()! f.{ 
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alleged failure~o abide ·b the terms of the Pots­
dam Agreement. 11 (64-200-2 7-178~ · pg. 1) 

·t.t ' 
On October 28~ 1945&'Hoy 11 (newspaper in Havana~ 

Cuba) printed an article entitled "American Century vs. 
International Cooperation." The article asserted 
that it was reported in the United States that the 
appointment of (James F.) Byrnes as Secretary of 
State was a "concession to the few:1aJ pro-slavery 
South and to Wall Street. Mr. Truman has ta'li-en a 
bac'li-ward step and had deviated from the Rooseveltian 
course. That that is true is shown by the fact that 
Mr. Byrnes' principal adviser in London was John Foster 
Dulles~ Republican lawyer whom Dewey had in mind for 
Secretary of State ana who has been ana is an element 
connected with the great monopolists~ an isolationist~ 
a fanatic anti-Rooseveltian, a friend of the Nazis 
ana a rabid imperialist." (100-341613-3 pg. 5 ana 6) 

On November 19, 1946, an article entitled "The 
An~erican Empire ·:zts Waving a Big Stic'li- 11 by Joseph 
Starobin~ foreign editor~ New Yor'li- Daily Worner, 
appeared in the "Tribune," the Sydney organ of the 
Australian Oonmunist Party. In this article, under 
the subheading "Monopoly Men"JStarobin asserted 
that the 11 iaeas men" of the "big attempt to run the 
whole world" were such Republicans as Arthur Vandenberg~ 
"notorious agent of the Dupont ana General Motors 
interests in Michigan~ II ana John Foster Dulles, 11 High 
Churchman, senior member of the powerful Wall Street 
law ftrm of Sullivan ana Cromwell." Starobtn 's 
article was furnished to the Bureau by the office 
of the 11Conmonwealth Investigation Branch, Canberra, 
A.C.T.," by letter dated November 27, 1946. (100-51287-40) 

The July 1~ 1947~ issue of "Demo~ratische Post," 
Mexico City, in an article entitled "Concerning the 
Pacification of Europe," discussed American policy 
toward Gertnany. It explained that the second stage 
in this policy was distinguished by the "imperialistically 
war-t~eming plan of the Republican economic aavisQr, 
Dulles. At the basis of his proposals lay purely 
power -- political motives ana the formation of a 
Western European bloc against the Soviet Union. In 
reality he did not demand separate reconstruction of 
German heavy inaust·ry and armar11rent i-ndustry in he 
English-American zone ana the separation of this 
region from Germany~ the creation of a torn-. of St · · ~' \ 
under the control of England, France, ana Belgium ~~\) 
incorporation into the sphere of power of the U.S.A. 
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Again 'it was E·uropean coun especially France 
ana Belgium, which opposed such a plan since the 
Third h'orla War was written too unmistakably in it. 11 

(100-72924-828) pg. 4) 

The United States Embassy) Oslo) Norway, re­
\Eortea that the September 29, 1947, issue of 

1l!:}heten, a Communist periodical, in an article 
en:rt-·rrect""11 Intensificatton of Anti-Comraunist Fight 
an Expensive Affair tor the United States)" com-· 
mentea that Dulles, a delegate to the United Nations, 
wcis "a no tea ~tall Street lawyer, having intimate 
connections with most of the Wall Street magnates." 
The article pointed out that Dulles had been an 
aggressive advocate of a Western bloc based upon 
a strong, capitalist Germany~(64-200-260-77) 

The "Weekly Intelligence Swruna,ry, 11 issued by 
the Headquarters, U. S. Army, Caribbean) Office 
of the Asststant Chtef of Staff for Milttary In­
telltgence) Quarry He~ghts) Canal Zone) dated~ ~~ 
February 5) 1948) carried th~ following item:~-~IL'f J (u) 

110n 16 January Maurici~onaola~ youJ;h­
ful leader ana member of th~ ~eachers 1 Union 
of Colon) was the principal speaker on the 
radio broadcast) who explained that the AJP 
was an assoctation of progressive youth whose 
aim was the betterment of Panama. Gondola 
read a questionnaire prepared ana addressed 
to all candidates for the Mayorship of Oolon) 
requesting these candidates to list all pro­
posed activities and what action they believed 
necessary for the better~nt of Oolon. He 
then re~~ a letter that had been written by 
Mater~~asquez) leader of the People's Party· 
(Communist) and principal organizer of the 
AJP, in which Vasq~ez attacked John Foster 
Dulles, of whom nothing is known) for his 
attitude regarding world affairs, particularly 
Panamanian. Gondola conttnued by attacking . 
all Presidential candidates and dtscusstng~ ~tkft''). 
each individual candidate and his faults. 11 .... v... 
(100-7660-4453, pgs. 4 and 5) . 
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V. J. Jerome" ~n a pamphlet entitiea 11A World~rr>~~ 
Chtistian Front" and 11The Anti-social Ethics of Red~ 
Baiters 1

11 published by 11New Masses 1
11 New York City" 

condemned Dul'les for attempting to ally the World 
Council of Chuw,ches with the Vatican. Jerome con­
tended that the Vatican and its collaborationists 
in the Protestant midst were bent on establishing 
a world Christian front which was drawing together 
forces of ultnreaction" feudal remnants" Fascists" 
and bellicose imperialists in a 20th Century crusade 
against the 11 infidel 11 -- the Soviet Union and every 
nation that has tahen an anti-im .. perialistic course. 
(100-3-86-2~3, pg. 11) 

In an article headed "Council of Churches Hail.s 
Moscow Pact 11 the November 19 1 1943, issue of the 
Daily Worker commented that the Federal Counci~ of 
Churches declared that the Christian people in the 
United States could 11 be grateful that their Govern­
ment has cooperated with the Governments of Great 
Britain" Russia and China" in the drawing up of 
the Moscow declaration. · The article quoted John ' 
Foster Dulle 's, Chairman of the Federal Council's 
Oon~ission on a Just and Durable Peace, as stating 
that the Moscow declaration was 11 a notable step 11 

toward realizing international order and peace 
and was 11 a great development from the Atlantic 
Charter." (100-97-A) 

1~ In the tnvestigation of the case entitled~~he-=-
~£;t-Q,.1iestant, formerly known as Y.~J:Q.i~~t.Gtn:tJ.,:it.M,§"!,?..,,--·-~­

Internal Security - a) II it was .. _niarned, that the People's 
Voice i~pue of August 17., 1946, mentioned that 

· Kennet~eslie, editor of 11The Protestant, 11 scored 
John Foster Dulles tor false leadership in ad~ 
vacating unite4 action with. the Vatican in world 
problems. Leslie called tor Dulles' resignation 
from the Chairmanship of the Conference of Inter­
national Church leade .rs. ( 100-60523-106 1 pg. 13) 

George A~arston., identified as a Communist 
writer for the ~aily Worker, reporting on a National 
Study Conference on the Church and Economic Life, 
held February 18- 20 1 1947 1 in Pittsburgh, Penn­
sylvania, under the sponsorship of the Federal 
Council of Chur-ches of · Christ in America" reflected 
that the 11markedly progressive social and economic 
program" adopted by the Conference was "wholly at 
odds. 11 with the policies of the Council. He asserted 
that Dulles virtually dictated the previous policy state­
ment of the Council, which Mr. Marston characterized . 
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as "a shrewd defense of Big B ssiness and American~ 
world dominatton. 11 (100-50869-47) ~ 

The Daily Wor~er on June 5 1 1947 1 carried an 
article headed "Churchmen Ashi Dulles Ouster" which 
stated that the Chic~go Assoctation of Congregational 
and Christian Churches 1 by resolution~ had urged 
the ouster of John Foster Dulles from hts post as 
chatrman of the Commtssion on a Just and Durable 
Peace 1 Federal Council of Churches.· The resolution 
adopted by the Association's conference on soctal 
action charged Dulles had expressed "such posttipe 
misgtvings of the purposes and goo~ faith of the 
Soviet Union as to create attitudes in the minds , 
qf the Amertcan people· which this conference feels: •• 
are not compatible with the purposes of the Com-
rnisston on a Just and Durable Peace. 11 ( 100-50869-A) 

In an article entttled 11What Dulles Means by 
'Peace 111 the August 29 1 1948 1 issue of the 11Wor'k,er 11 

asserted thap the endtng of consular relations be­
tween the United States and the USSR was another 
fruit of the Truman-Dewey-Dulles "get tough 11 policy 
and illustrated dramatically "how this policy and its 
wild Soviet-baitingoocompaniment .is leading to ·a 
cons~ant worsening of relations~ not to 'Peace'." 
The article accused Dulles of trying to seJl this 
policy to the Amsterdam Assembly 1 World Council of 
Churches~ as one whtch would prevent war. It added 1 

in this donnectton 1 
11 the internattonal cartel lawyer 

invo'k,ed the spirit of the bloody crusades of the 
Middle·Ages tn hts address to the Church Assembly. 
Under the guise of spreadtng Christianity's moral 
law as the sole path to peace 1 he called for a 
marshaltng of the forces of Christianity in a new 
1holy 1 adventure to secure and expand the world 
economtc hold of hts Wall Street clients~ and to 
preserve the coloniaJ em,pires that 'k,eep the great 
majortty of the wor1d 1s population in bondage." 
( 100-:3-81-A) 

7) ~::;:~:!:-::!~:-~:~ o:u::·-::::::~-·::~:~·:::::::·.~ 
articles on Russia by Dulles tn which he urged) 
according to the National Oounctl of American-Soviet 
Friendshtp,a 11 get tough with Russia" policy. The 
"Reporter 1 

11 the offictal organ of the Nat tonal Council 1 
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devoted its entire issue of June 15, 1946, in fefuting 
Dulles' arguments. (100-146964-1209, ~g. 28) 

Confidential Informd(t NYT 310 on June 18, 1946, 
reported. that Richard Al Morford (Executive Director, 
National Council o~Ame vcan-Sovie t Friendship, Inc.) 
and William Howard •ellish (Chairman, National 
Council of American Soviet Friendship, Inc.) in a 
conversation, referred to having members of the 
American Youth fo~ Democracy distribute copies of · 
"The Reporter," a publication of the National 

(U) ······ ~Hm~~i!i~!!~!~l~~~~~fQi~ia:!~t~~~Hogs:6:::~n) 
The Bureau in a letter to the Attorney General 

dated September 23, 1946, furnished information con­
cerning a dinner held September 18, 1946, in New Yor~ 
City under the sponsorship of the National Council 
of. American-Soviet Friendship, Inc • . The le tter:L. .J 

po~nted out that one of the spea~ers Albert~ahn, 
identified as "the writer, who is reported tJ be a 
Communist and .•• to have close con·tact with respons­
ible Communist officials," stated that Winston 
Churchill, Herbert Hoover, John Foster Dulles and 
certain unnamed members of the British Foreign 
Office and the U. S. State Department had conspired 
against the Soviet Union, thus giving rise to Hitler 
and the Second WorlcL Plar. Kahn said that these same 
elements desired another war involving the United 
States and England against the Soviet Union. (100-146964-948) 

Conftt.entia1 Informant NYT 310 advised that 
Dorothy F~odin (Secretary, Cleveland Chapter, · 
National Cbuncil of American-Soviet Friendship) in 
.a conversation with Richard A. Morford (Executive 
Director, National Council of. American-Soviet Friend­
ship) on January 3, 1947, inquired as to the advisa­
bility of sending to all (Cleveland) schools the 
"reply of ours" to the Dulles (John Foster Dulle$) 

(IT) ~~~·~~~.~~~e~;~~!~.~~~~g~~3;,;_3~~r~~~c>2c~~~t~)ea 
Richard A. Morford, Executive Director, National 

Council of American-Soviet Friendship, spo~e at a 
meeting sponsored by the Yarn County, Pennsylvania, 
Council of this agency June 3, 1947, in Yarn, Penn~ · 
sylvania. Morford was very critical of Dulles' speech 
on January 18, 1947, before the National Publishers ~( · 
Association. He stated that Dulles manifested himself'·" ~ 
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.as the architect of American foreign policy since the 
war and he stated 11 he controls it tonight. 11 He claimed 
that Dulles was spea~ing directly to George Marshall 
and told Uarshall in efject · to advocate a "get tough 
with Russia" policy. Morford claimed that Marshall 
went to the Moscow Conference under mandate of policy 
already laid down by Dulles. He a,lleg'ea further that 
Marshall complained upon his return that he was 
confined by the dictates of policy issued by Dulles. 
(100-146964-1238) ' 

8) Attitude of Progressive Party Elements 

The .Independent Citizens Committee for Arts, 
Sciences ana Professions sponsored a forum at the 
Henry Hudson Hotel in New Yor~ on June 26, 1946. 
During the course of this meeting Dulles ana others 
opposed to the Soviet aggressive policies were lam­
basted as Fascist sympathizers from whom little 
humanitarianism could be expected. (100-338892-64) 

On September 12, 1946, according to an informant, 
there was an anti-Dewey rally at Madison Square Garden 
under the auspices of the National Campaign Comr~ittee 
of the Independent Citizens Co~nitt~of the. Arts, 
Sciences and Professions, Inc. Jac , Kroll, (Chairman 
of the CIO-PA~)was one of the spea~er , as was Senator 
Pepper of Florida. The latter inquired what one could 
expect of a foreign policy which really meets the 
approval of Senator Vandenberg and John Foster Dulles. 
( 100-338892--76) 

The Conference of Progressives held a meeting at 
the Hotel Continental, Chicago, Illinois on September 28 
and 29, 1946. In a speech before this meeting Senator 
Pepper described John Foster Dulles as being an inter­
national cartelist. (100-346777-4, pg.5) 

. ~ . 
Senator Gle~aylor, Idaho, spea~ing on December 12, 

1947, before the 7National Council for Prevention of 
War in Washington, D. 0., asserted that American 
foreign policy had been formulated by Wall Street 
cartels and the military. In the former group he 
incluCLed John Foster Dulles anCL Secretary of Nati.onalc-
Defense James Forrestal. (61-6991-63) C 

9) Other Communist and Communist Line Statements 

An outline entitled 11The International Situation . 
and United States Foreign Pol icy,'' he 
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• 
State ECLucation Department, ommunist Party of New 
Jersey, (in 1947) strongly criticized a number. 
of inCLiviCLuals, associateCL with the CLetermination 
of American foreign policy, for their connections 
with American capitalists. Among those criticizeCL 
was John Foster Dulles. (100-3-28-907, pg. 46) 

The February 1947 issue of the Johannes Steel 
Report on WorlCL Affairs mentioneCL a speech given by 
Dulles before the National Ptbbl ishers Association. 
The speech, accorc'Ling to Steel, "was tantamount to a 
CLedaration that Republican policy is baseCL on a 
premise of two worlCLs, each out to CLestroy the 
others ••• The Dulles speech, which was cleared with 
Dewey anCL VanCLenberg will ,some day ranK, high in 
the literature of economic imperialism. It is 'fine 
blueprint for the establishment of a Western European 
economic unit organizeCL around the inCLustrial potential 
of the Ruhr, in which German monoply capitalism 
junctions as the subsiCLiary or junior partner in. the 
Anglo-American cartel combine. 11 (100-2267-176) 

Special Agents RicharCL W. Dow anc'L Louis H. 
Beigbeder of the Boston Office attenCLed a meeting 
at the OlCL South Meeting House, Boston, on June 5, 
1947, sponsoreCL by the Samuel ACLams ~S~ool for Social 
StuCLies. The chief speaker, Johanne~~teel (writer) 
in discussing American foreign policy, conCLemneCL 
1ihe·ac1iivities of the American Press at Moscow 
(Moscow Conference) anCL stateCL that John Foster Dulles 
was actually the power behinCL Secretary Marshall. 
He saiCL that Dulles more specifically represented 
the money interests of the worlCL anCL that his pre­
CLominate motive was in the unification of Europe's 
cartels with the Anglo-American cartels. (100-336131-11, 
pg. 7 anCL B) · 

(The December 1947 issue of the Johannes Steel 

• r 

Be~rt on WorlCL Affairs reported that General Charles 
/P~ e, in a highly conf i CLen t i al t a11tt1ritn:-:ron1rFr:rs~~e r 

Dulles,-- demanCLed among other th"l!ngs, that he be recogn"l!zeCL 
not only as the future head of a dic1zi1Jotial regim,e in 
France but also as the future Generalissimo of the 
AllieCL Forces in the 11 inevi1iable 11 war against the 
Russians. Dulles, according to Steel, apparently ~-.' 
approved of De Gaulle's demands anCL aims. The French . · ... 
General after the conference remarPited that he was c ..r· t~ ~ 
"most satisjieCL 11 and expressed the hope that Dulles \.J 
would be Secretary of State by the time he (De Gaulle) · 
was in power. (100-2267-165) 
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The New Yor~ Times ~6.1 · D;ce~S~f 12, 19~ ·.c"'~.;.i·~d \..:­

an 'article reflecting an interview with F;~;Wo~enblum, 
Secretary Treasurer of the Amalgamated Oloth1~g 
Wor~ers, OIO, and Vice President of the World Federa­
tion of Trade Un:ions, upon Rosenblum's return 
from Parts. Rosenblum in this interview urged that 
the United States follow a constructive policy abroad 
in order to enable democrat .tc elements to triumph 
over both Oommur'!lism and Fascism. He cited also as a 
serious blunder the conference held a short time 
previously between John Foster Dulles and General Charles 
De Gaulle, stating that this conference helped encourage 
the impression that the United States was favoring 
the forces of reaction. (100-260007-347) • 

In March 1948, the Communist Party of New Jersey 
issued an eight page statement on the Marshall Plan, 
which it called a Taft-Hartley measure for the 
world. Under a section entitled, "Who Runs Our Foreign 
Policy," the names of prominent individuals in the 
State Depqrtment were set out. These individuals 
included, among others, John Foster Dulles. ( 100-3-28~94E} ,.pg. 63) 

(D) Relations With The FBI 
. . . 

The files fail ·to disclose any connections betwe,_enl 
Dulles ana the FBI. Li~ewise, no information exists to 
indicate that Dulles either has cormnendea or expressed de­
rogatory comments regarding the Bureau. 

Respectfully, 

~i7 /]/ 
"-._., 

M. A. Jones 

·~ 
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__-~ ......... ORANDUM F ·OR .MR. ·~r OLSON 
CLASS,. ,. · :MR. Ll;t.DD 
RE.A~OU.,.~ 1 l•fa, , " ,:3 ~~ MR. BE-LMONT . 
D . f B'I!IIPll_f.j.cg).q.J_.=.:;:!!£ 

On Octobe:r .,a9, 1953, at the. ~quest oJ. Se~etal"y of 
Sta.te Dulles, I called at his oifica.. Mr. Dulles handed t-o me · a metnoranclum 
prepared by the Preaide.llt, ma.rked~'op t .u e!! -r:.lf~r Eye:a Only, ' 1 whieh dealt 
with a conversation the Pr<tside.nt had had with Mr. ~:roy Lincoln of the 
1-.. tetl·opolitan Life lnsur.~u,c:e Co-m-pany ccmce~tting ~he dcsil·e of. Mr. Raymond 
P. Quinn of New wlork Cit-y to arr:ange for a .l'I'H~eting between the top level 
membe:L' of the Russian Delegation to the United Nations ·3.n.d. 'he President~ 

'!'he President lmcl instructed thtJ Secretary of State to 
call upon the FBI to inte~view M1•,. Li.nc~ln and ~b·. Quinn and obtain s·'Q.ch. 
information as they .might ~vo i?..nd l'~tmrt back to t~~t;; s~ .. ;.~ l;eta,.ry ::>i State s.o , 
that the President could th.an evaluate th.o situation u~.:<>rc: in~elligently. 

I told the Sec:r.etary o£ Stale~ ! · ~.:)ul.\"1 hnndle this n1atie:r 
in line with the Pt•esident'fl wishes. The .Secr,~tary '.. f .S~n.t.c m;pressed some. 
skepticism about th~ outco1n~ f>.f i'i.ny such p:t!opo:;~ed tt:~etin~; but felt it wa$ at 
least wot'thwhUe to g~t the fact$ which were in the r;rUpds of Me.s.srs~ .Lin~l~ 
and Quinn. Upot1 m.y return t"1 tbe o!fics, I tt"tl.'n~1 ov~.r ~11c lett.ex to !vi:~;. 
who vtill handle th3· same i.n line v.rith my eon~lerst~P -:·n '\:'_..·Jl th~ Secr etary of 



~ANDMD ~N NO. M ~ '• It 
Office Memorandu~.fluNITED sTATEs GovERNMENT 

To : Mr. A. H. Belmoffn~'--"'" DATE: July 31, 1958 

/) ,' Tolson __ 
Boardman_ 

<'~ 
FROM : Mr. R. R. Roach Belmont __ .1 Mohr __ _ 

[) Nease __ 
Parsons __ 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY Rosen--sUBJBCT: Tarnm __ 
Trotter __ 
Clayton __ 
Tele. Room_ 
Holloman_ 
GandY. _1 __ 

A ,.-, 

/.jt...-

On Jul~· JO, lf,58, James Angleton and Colonel 
Sl:effield Edwards, Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), 
adtdsed Ayent Papich that Dulles had appeared bej'ore the 
Senate Foreign Relations Committee to test ij']J concerning 
CIA 1 s co t.e rage oj' the Middle East situation. Edwards , 
and Angleton stated that they had not received any details 

I 
bu·r Dulles returned ·to h is0 offi ce and commented that he had j <tf! 

not f>een t:reated roughly. Dulles allegedly did not make ~1/ .J"11
' J' 

ant• ,-:-.ccuses· for failure to give advance information on · vi' 
the Iraqi revolt. ~ 

:rci -osTer- a 
ACTION; I u . 

The above should not he cona~rued as an accurate 
repor·t ·of what actually happened before the Senate Commitiee. 
The Liaison Agent will be on the alert for an~ additional 
information of interest to us. 

SJP:bjtt:,~ 
(5) . 

1 - Mr. Nease 
1 - Mr. Belmont 
l -·Liaison Section 
1 - Mr • .Papich. { 0;?- ¥ (.t L/& ' : 

NOT RECORDIE:D 
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~~;...-M . ' . . I 
Office Memorandum · ·uNITED sTATEs GovERNMENT 

TO Mr. A. H~ Belmont~, 

Mr. R. ,,R. Roac~ 
"· ·... tf; 

FROM 

SUBJBCT: JOHN FOSTE~ DULLES 

DATE: ·Febrp.ary 14, 19f?9 

Parsons_ 
'Rosen __ 
Tamm __ 
Trotter __ 
W .c. Sullivan _ 

. Last night James Arig~.eton, Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), ~~:~~m~~om-
advised Agent Papich that he hfl.d just returned from a confer.erice with Gandy--

Alien Dulles who. haci been visiting his brother at the Walter Reed Hospital. ~ · 
Dulles advise~ Angleto~ that th~ Secre~~ry of State was. "rapidly recovering , . ~ n 
from the her11:1a .operahon but All~u Dulle.s was gravely c.oncerned about {J. ~ 
the ·possibilitie·s .of '"further c~mpl'ications in the intestinal tract. ·n It wa.s ft!_'i. 

'

Angleton's understanding that the fut~stine is badly inflamed and there is a l _; 3-
strong possibility that . cancer has return~d. Angleton comm·ented that he· · 
had never seen the CIA Director so depre:;;,sed. . 

ACTION: 

None. 

,1~r~ ···_ 

_. 
' .. -\ 

• 7 

- _, 

For your information. 

~ 
/ 

1{1' 
SJP:bjt0; -
(5) 23 FEB 19 1959 
1- Mr. Be1m t 
1 - Mr. Fitzgerald --
1 -- Liaison Section O ~·ta~.u CO·~~TAiuro 
1 - Mr. Papich AlliNf nr~~.n~ .q~!=·~, . i!t ft l'~ 

., ~.:;·~ .- uERE~»,u rc: f..~~~-r~ ~~~~~~~n . J . n ' ~n .. G U•l .. 13 .... :f'f.~1v'•'l io'!.'u ' 
, . . . .:' , DATE lf/jLB'l IY.>~1flf4 

: -- . J ' . ' ' 
~ . ~ ~.. J 
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• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE.: February 183 1959 

PROM Mr. R. R. Roa~ 
Tolson~;' 
Belmont f .-

:~' t ~1-"'···"· '~~~-- ~,_.,. ··~"'""":JJ/ii ~l~:::=' 
~ • \ Rosen __ 0 

JOHN FOSTER DULLES SUBJECT: Tamm __ 

James Angleton3 Central fi-~·i_kll igen ce Agen~J: ( OIA):, ~:~:~~~!~~an­
adfliSed Agent Papich on February 173 19593 that he had ~ol~man_ 
occasion to have a lengthy conversation with Mrs. Allen Dullesny __ _ 
on ~he morning of February 173 1959. Mrs. Dulles was on her 

. way tq Walter Reed Hospital. She advised that everybody was 
deeply depressed because it definitely appeared that'the spread 

}

of cancer could not be arrested. Mrs. Dulles indicated that 
the' Secretary of State was rapidly losing what energy he had 

. and. it was extremely doubtful that he would ever return to 
· ac;j;_~~e duty. Angleton received the definite impression j~o"': 

tallttng to Mrs. Dulles that the Secretary of State's condttton 
was much more serious than indicated in the press. 

Angleton pointed out that Allen Dulles has been ta~en 
bac~ by developments, Rarticularly since he has loo~ed at John 
Foster Dulles as his 1 big brother" and so far he has not been 
able to adjust himself to the fact that the Secretary of State 
may not live very long. 

It is not ~nown if Angleton received the following 

J 

info..rmation from any top flight source but3 interest'ingly3 ,(K 
Angldton .commented that Thomas Dewey loo~ed li~e a good bet~: )J~ 
forc=the JOb of Secretary of State. · · . 
AOT:tON~ , . :,.. '':) e . . 

Jt - r your information. 

,,; 

1 - Mr. Belmont 
1 ~ Liaison Section 
1 - Mr. ( Papi ch 

·' 

Alt tMFORMhJIDtfCqNTA\10 
HEREiN iS ijj~~&tASS:ltlED . 
DATE Ytst~, BY~ 

6~MAR 4 l\i~1 

vf 
tJ / REC-81~-.!1~6 -J/~ 

F£8 26 1959 
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